STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

506 North Harrington Street
Raleigh, NC 27603

GARY Q. BARTLETT Mailing Address:
Execulive Director P.O. BOX 27255
RALEIGH, NC 27611-7255
(919) 733-7173
CAMPAIGN REP. FAX (919) 715-8047
Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested

NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
September 1, 2010

Ken Graham Treasurer

Hackelman for Board of Education
618 Knollwood Street

Winston Salem, NC 27103

Re:  Hackelman for Board of Education
2010 First Quarter Plus Report

Dear Mr. Graham,

This is official notice that an amendment to the 2010 First Quarter Plus Report has not been
received by the Forsyth County Board of Elections. You were sent notification concerning Campaign
Report Discrepancies on May 17, 2010 and a response was due by June 7, 2010.

In addition, if the amendment is not filed within twenty (20) days after the date of this letter, the
Board is mandated by Chapter 1.0104(d) of Title § of the North Carolina Administrative Code to issue a
Notice of Termination of Active Status. This status renders the committee ineligible to receive or make
contributions until such time as it has filed the delinquent report and has satisfied any statutory penalty
incurred as a result of noncompliance with the provisions of Article 22A of Chapter 163 of the General
Statutes.

If you need assistance in this matter, you may contact Adam Ragan in this office at (919) 733-
7173 or the Forsyth County Board of Elcctions at {336) 703-2800.

Sincerely,

N

Kim W. Strach, Deputy Director
Campaign Finance Division




STATE BOARD OF ELECTIONS

5616 Narth Harrington Street
Raleigh, NC 27603

GARY O. BARTLETT Mailing Address:

Executive Director P.0. BOX 27235
RALEIGH, NC 27611-7255
{919) 733-7173
CAMPAIGN REP. FAX (919) 715-8047
Certified Mail
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NOTICE OF NONCOMPLIANCE
September 1, 2010

Ken Graham Treasurer

Hackelman for Board of Education
618 Knollwood Street

Winston Salem, NC 27103

Re:  Hackelman for Board of Education
2010 Second Quarter Report

Dear Mr. Graham,

This is official notice that the 2010 Second Quarter Report {due July 12, 2010) has not been
received by the Forsyth County Board of Elections.

In addition, if the report is not filed within twenty (20) days after the date of this letter, the Board
is mandated by Chapter 1.0104(d) of Title 8 of the North Carolina Administrative Code to issue a Notice
of Termination of Active Status. This status renders the committee ineligible to receive or make
contributions until such time as it has filed the delinquent report and has satisfied any statutory penalty
incurred as a result of noncompliance with the provisions of Article 22A of Chapter 163 of the General
Statutes.

If you need assistance in this matter, you may contact Adam Ragan in this office at (919} 733-
7173 or the Forsyth County Board of Elections at (336) 703-2800.

Sincerely,

G ek

Kim W. Strach, Deputy Dircctor
Campaign Finance Division



